

# Shady Mohammed Bayoumy

## Civil Engineer

### ABOUT ME

A highly skilled and experienced Executive Manager with extensive knowledge in Civil Engineering and Infrastructure Development. With a Bachelor's degree in Civil Engineering and a membership with the Egyptian Engineers Syndicate and accredited by the Engineering Authority in Saudi Arabia, I have an impressive track record in managing large-scale projects for reputable organizations. Currently serving as the Implementation Manager of the Qassim-Makkah Highway Project of the Saudi Ministry of Transport for Al-Falah Company, I have also supervised the construction of bridges and roadways for Namaa Engineering Consulting Company and Gira Consulting Group. With a keen eye for detail, exceptional organizational skills, and a thorough understanding of project management, I have contributed significantly to the successful completion of multiple projects.

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

#### Site Manager

Al-Falah Company, Nov 2021 – Present

- Site Manager of the Qassim-Makkah Highway Project of the Saudi Ministry of Transport.
- Review plans, analyze survey reports, drawings, quality control.
- Embankment, base coarse, asphalt, box culvert, isolation, paints, Newjersy.

#### Supervisor Engineer

Gira Consulting Group, Sep2020 – Oct 2021

- Supervising the construction of Bridge established on canals and drains in the village of Youssef Al-Siddiq within the project of Hayah karema
- Reviewing plans, analyze survey reports, drawings, quality control.
- Excavation, replacement and construction of Bridges

#### Supervisor Engineer

Namaa Engineering Consulting Company, Jul 2018 – Aug 2020

- Supervising the implementation of the southern Dahshur link road
- Reviewing plans, analyze survey reports, drawings, quality control of quantities, examining and finalizing the approval of materials.

#### Site Manager

Al Jazeera Arabia Company, Mar 2015 – May 2018

- Maintenance projects affiliated to the Holy Makkah Municipality
- Reviewing plans, analyze survey reports, drawings, quality control of quantities.



### Contact Me

**Phone:**

0536134259

**E-Mail:**

engshady.se@gmail.com

**Address:**

Qassim, Saudi Arabia



### PERSONAL INFO

- Nationality: Egyptian
- Date of Birth: Apr 1990
- Marital Status: Married
- Military Status: Final Exempted

### EDUCATION

**Bachelor Degree in Civil Engineering**

Fayum University | 2012

### COURSES

- AutoCAD
- Office
- AutoCAD civil3d

### LANGUAGES

- English: Good (B1)
- Arabic: Native (C2)

### MEMBERSHIP

- Egyptian Engineers Syndicate and accredited by the Engineering Authority in Saudi Arabia

### OTHERS

- Valid Egyptian driving license

# PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

## Site Engineer

Yarmouk Company, Nov 2012 – Feb 2015

- Executing internal roads at Bela'im Petrol Station, South Sinai
- Implementation and maintenance of internal roads in the city of Abu Redis, South Sinai
- Maintenance of internal roads belonging to the revival of Nasr City and Dokki
- Reviewing plans, analyze survey reports , drawings , quality control of quantities.

## MAIN RESPONSIBILITIES

Developing a project plan and schedule that outlines the scope, budget, and timeline for the project.

- Monitoring project expenses and ensuring that they remain within budget.
- Conducting site inspections to ensure that the work is being performed in accordance with project plans and specifications.

Coordinating with project stakeholders, including clients, contractors, and government agencies.

- Managing project documentation, including contracts, change orders, and submittals.
- Supervising project teams, including architects, engineers, and contractors.
- Ensuring that the work meets the required quality standards.
- Providing progress reports to project stakeholders, including updates on project status, budget, and schedule.

## SKILLS

---

### computer skills

Advanced of Microsoft Office Programs Use

- AutoCAD Civil3D.
- 

### Professional skills

Efficient in Construction Projects Management

- Excellent Construction Management
- Travel and Site Visits
- Mastering Knowledge of Earthworks
- Dealing with Road Works
- Identify Environmental Concerns using my
- Domain Knowledge
- Learn to Work with Government Officials
- 

### Personal Skills

Leadership

- Attention to Detail
- Strong Communication Skills
- Problem-Solving
- Teamwork
- Organization Skills
- Time Management
- Patience
-